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Cutler Bay Senior High School Student Government Association

Autumn M. LeBron
Student Body President

MEMORANDUM

To: Town of Cutler Bay Youth Council Committee

Via: Mr. Victor Mederos, Chairman
Town of Cutler Bay Youth Council Committee V. /1)

From: Ms. Autumn M. LeBron, Student Government President ﬂ%’
Cutler Bay Senior High School

By: Dr. Justin A. Koren, Appointed School District Liaison %/—‘

CC: Hon. Peggy R. Bell, Mayor
Town of Cutler Bay

Mr. Lucas J. De La Torre, Principal
Cutler Bay Senior High School

Date: October 28, 2015

Re: Street Name Designation/Renaming

We, the Student Government Association of Cutler Bay Senior High School, respectfully
request that the Town of Cutler Bay Youth Council Committee support our effort to
rename a portion of eipis Street, from 85" Avenue to 87" Avenue, as “Tiger Shark
Way.” It is not uncommon for high schools in Miami-Dade County to name a portion of
their roadways after their respective mascots. Cutler Bay Senior High School, being
Cutler Bay’s new high school, would like to do the same. This school year will mark our
high school’s first graduating class. The renaming of the roadway will be considered our

“Senior Gift” for all students to come.

We ask that you please join us in supporting this important initiative.
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